From:
Sent:
To:

cc:
Subject:

Stan Murawski

Friday, February 27, 1998 10:02 AM

Peter Plamondon; Brad Merrill; Eric Andrae
Paul Gross

RE: AFC [Baan]

> what's my guarantee that MS doesn't pull 8 switch like this. o
The thing 1o is talk about how WFC is in line with Microsoft iong term and stragtegic interests (Windows, Windows
Windows), while long term strong support of cross piatform solutions is not. That makes is & much safer bet!

Stawsh

~——Originsl Mesasge——

Froem: Peter Piamondon

$ent: Tuesdey, February 24, 1908 17:58

Ta: Stan Murswaid; Brad Mermil; Eric Andrae
Subject: FW: AFC |Baan)

Importancs:  High

Anyone worked with Tucc Luong at Baan enough to comment on info below? —Peter

——Original Message—

From: Paul Gross

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 1598 5:20 PM
To: Charles Fitzgeraid; Peter Plamondon
Ce: Bill Duniap

Subject: FW. AFC
1 feel obliged to be very honest. He will be pissed but will work through it.

Comments?

—-Onginal Message—

Erom: Tuoe Luong [SMTP tiuong@baan.com] <maito JSMTP tiuong®baan coml>
Sent: Tuesday, Februaty 24, 1988 1257 PM

To: 8il Dunlap: Paul Gross

Subject: AfFC

Hi Bill,

Baan is currentiy using AFC in its Baan intemnet product. Are WFC and AFGC totally different or transparentiy the
same but WFC is tied to windows where AFC is AWT based? | guess I'm asking you how much of a dead end did
Baan go down by using AFC. How much work will it be 1o switch from AFC to WFEC.

Paul,

I'm reai concemn about something like this happening again.

If I'm betting Nucleus on NT/DCOM and a whole of MS technologies, what's my guarantee that MS doesnt puifl a
switch like this,

thanks
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